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June 20, 1967

Chaco 0il Company
P. 0. Box 8294
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Henry Birdseye

Dear Sir:

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

Chaco 0il Company
Santa Fe RR #1-18
90/N; 24L10/W, Sec. 29, T 20N, R 9W

The above well was drilled as an injection well in your Red
Mountain Mesaverde water flood project in 1962,

The well has never appeated on your water flood report as an injection

well,

Will you please indicate if you still plan to utilize this well

as an injection well, and if not, when you plan to plug and abandon it”

ECA:mc

ccC:

Mr. George Hatch
0i1 Conservation Commission
Sante Fe, New Mexico

Yours very truly,

Supervisor, District #3

‘We have not been able to make this
injection well take water. Another
attempt will be made soon, and, if
unsuccessful, the well will be plugged.




